Approved: March 15, 2012

(Date)

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lance Kinzer at 3:30 PM on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 in 346-S of the Capitol.

All members were present.

Committee staff present:

Katherine McBride, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Jason Thompson, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Lauren Douglass, Kansas Legislative Research Department Robert Allison-Gallimore, Kansas Legislative Research Department Nancy Lister, Committee Assistant Alice Mollohan, Office Assistant

Conferees appearing before the Committee: Megan Henry, Office of the Attorney General

Others in attendance:

See attached list.

Chairman Kinzer welcomed the Committee members for the 2012 Session and provided a brief overview of the Committee Rules.

Chairman Kinzer introduced his new office staff, Nancy Lister and Alice Mollohan. Also recognized were new Revisors, Katherine McBride and Jason Thompson. Katherine McBride is replacing Jill Wolters as primary revisor for the Committee. Returning staff Lauren Douglass and Robert Allison-Gallimore were also recognized.

Chairman Kinzer proposed the Committee adopt the following requests for bill introductions without objection unless a specific request for a motion/vote is made.

Chairman Kinzer requested a bill to make updates to Article Nine of the Uniform Commercial Code. The motion was seconded by Representative Pauls and the bill was accepted without objection.

Megan Henry presented the following request for bills: (Attachment 1)

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Minutes of the HOUSE JUDICIARY Committee at 3:30 PM on Wednesday, January 11, 2012 in 346-S of the Capitol.

1. A bill to prevent the re-victimization of child pornography victims by amending Kansas law to conform to the federal prohibition on reproducing pornographic child images for purposes of criminal discovery. Representative Brookens moved the request be accepted, seconded by Representative Smith and the bill was accepted without objection.

2. A bill to re-establish the original intent of the lifetime electronic monitoring provision in Jessica's Law, clarifying that mandatory post-release lifetime electronic monitoring is part of the initial sentence and not left to the discretion of the Prisoner Review Board. Representative Kelly moved that the request be accepted, seconded by Representative Smith and the bill was accepted without objection.

Representative Hildabrand was recognized as a new Committee member, replacing Representative Osterman.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:44 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for January 17, 2012.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.